

The Bridewell The Bury Odiham Hampshire RG29 1NB

## MEMBERS OF ODIHAM PARISH COUNCIL'S PLANNING COMMITTEE ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND A MEETING WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE PARISH ROOM, THE BURY, ODIHAM ON MONDAY 11 MARCH 2019 COMMENCING AT 7.30 PM MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND

Admin Assistant 5 March 2019

183/18 To receive and accept apologies for absence

184/18 To receive declarations of interest relating to any item on the agenda

185/18 Public session - An opportunity for residents to raise questions and issues with the Planning Committee. Please contact the Admin Assistant for details or check the website.

186/18 To approve the following minutes:

28 January 2019 157/18 - 168/18 18 February 169/18 - 182/18

187/18 Chair's announcements

188/18 Previous planning applications

189/18 Current planning applications

- 19/00052/HOU Porch Cottage, Odiham Road, Whitehall, Odiham, Hook RG29 1JP
  Two storey rear extension. New ground floor front porch, front bay with French doors and frst floor front dormers.
- 19/00258/LBC The Oast House, Park Corner, Hillside, Odiham, Hook RG29 1JB Replacement slate roof to existing single storey lean to roof to rear elevation.
- 19/00324/LBC The White House, 36 High Street, Odiham, Hook RG29 1LG
  Re-point the brick garden walls and pillars, remove failed cement render from the south west
  elevation of the dwelling, replace with traditional lime render and paint with Keim Soldalit paint
  in white.
- 19/00331/HOU Cholsley House, The Street, North Warnborough, Hook RG29 1BD Erection of double garage, alterations to pedestrian and vehicle access within existing brick wall and erection of metal railings on existing brick wall.
- 19/00367/HOU 39 King Johns Road, North Warnborough, Hook RG29 1EJ
   Demolition of existing garage and construction of two storey side and single storey rear
   extension, front porch and shed. New window on ground floor front and block up ground floor
   side window.

## 19/00373/HOU Highclere, Queens Road, North Warnborough, Hook RG29 1BB

Conversion of loft of bungalow to habitable accommodation including hip to gable conversion and insertion of window to rear, insertion of one velux window to front, two velux windows and one dormer window to side and three velux windows to other side.

During current planning applications, an opportunity will be given for the applicant and one objector to speak for three minutes. Any request to speak must be made to the Admin Assistant by 12 o'clock on the day of the meeting and will also be subject to the permission of the chair of the committee at the meeting itself.

- 190/18 Pre-app advice applications with Hart DC
- 191/18 Tree applications and decisions
- 192/18 Enforcements opened and closed
- 193/18 Enforcement appeals
- 194/18 Planning correspondence
- 195/18 To receive an update from the working party set up to review the Odiham Conservation Area Appraisal
- 196/18 To consider whether OPC wishes to provide any feedback on the presentation at the previous meeting to the developers of the land at Western Lane
- 197/18 To note the proposal from HCC to enlarge Calthorpe Park School, Fleet and to consider whether OPC has any comments to offer.